MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Neshaminy Creek Trail: Central Park to Kelly Road —
Design & Engineering Services
Spec #01-01/17

December 6, 2016 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by emait or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Neshaminy Creek Trail: Central Park to Kelly Road -
Design & Engineering Services
Spec #01-01/17

December 6, 2016 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

4.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

ATZC\'\ EW_ELD Phone: 85 g T ?SZ’"éQéZ

Cbmpany Nami o
. Fax: i

2991 Boleeest £
Street Address ~ Unit /Suite # Email: '

QQR@TOU‘)'\) C AN (39 < contac¥ @ aychewi/dcom
City . State . Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature:/m - Printed Name and Tifle MARY.  RZowsBLEE | Priwt AL
= .

YOU MUST PRINT CL.LEARLY!

Iny V&A\a et and Qgci(:c;. : Phone: Wik Z1TC Qf”-“i@q
Company Name , ¥ .
Fax. Wit MZL o0

¢ 5. Cewde  ICC

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:

Mhentnain e Fi0L bt @ hoveioebt

City State Zip }

| have read and updesstand the théNotigé above:

Sighature: r;l G T Printed Name and Title D (o AT . T Vg i Ly,
1 [ K ¥ 7 4 7 3
/ L 2

6. "’ [ N

Poang LY Covnl  ENGINESRS YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
GOy Xn, 1y & Phone. A" 54- Q20 e U

Company Name

, X ) Fax: 4‘84‘ 2.0 FOo >
1220 VALLES  foldd 0. STERS

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
PHoemicwnae PN adéo  YIUITA G AR GROIUP-LC: (h
City State Zip '

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: \ii\”g f‘/ﬂ Printed Name and Title _\/ 1S A\ G (€T , {pﬁ ESI DT




MANDATQRIY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Neshaminy Creek Trail: Central Park to Kelly Road -
Design & Engineering Services
Spec #01-01/17

December 6, 2016 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Neshaminy Creek Trail: Central Park to Kelly Road —
Design & Engineering Services
Spec #01-01/17

December 6, 2016 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by emaii or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

5

10.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

w BC M MR Phane: 4-84"42"7* 2194 -

Company Name

Fax:
ok W. 9 ave. 27 FrooRk
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
Kivea o FRussph , PA 19406+ _TPRYBELLAG WBLM, COY.

City ‘State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:

| Signatufe: .( //é?’/w W& Printed Name and Title JoHa) FRyBELCA  Vice PRES/0ENT
.\/J 4 U

t1.
YOU MUST PRINT CIL.LEARLY!

MC Cwm:‘ct. nslar /nc. Phone: 6/0 "'qu - 3500

Company Name

. b Fax:
600 Eaaleviow Bld- 2"° Floor
Street Address Unit /Suite # Emai:

Exfen PA 1934] MAGWJj chcarm;&,ﬁ'/-xy/af-com
City State Zip ,
| have read aU undergtand the the Notice above: DLDfumma rmeie ofmié: "aj b 2 rm

H
iy i \
Signature: a_/ ,‘F’Printed Name and Title DW'M" DNM"" .mumupal &Smhtf
i B Y ) /
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

O Dnaiywtsy Toe Phone: G99 Y8 -0io0
Company Naine ’ o

‘ . ‘ vy B _ Fax:

{ lj‘\)l’:‘*ﬁ i«x i e *1} — {f) ] ud 3 g‘l/' iy .\’S
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
Lobbiauiile Ny DEETo | KeblerQactenginars L oo
City State Zip
I have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: [ } VD K L Printed Name and Titie L7 ~ied Febler  Dicodur  Lavelscope
i j L

/

/‘\F ol el




MANDA'[QR)’ Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Neshaminy Creek Trail: Central Park to Kelly Road —
Design & Engineering Services
Spec #01-01/17

December 6, 2016 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommeodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Neshaminy Creek Trail: Central Park to Kelly Road —
Design & Engineering Services
Spec #01-01/17

December 6, 2016 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDAT_QR)’ Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Neshaminy Creek Trail: Central Park to Kelly Road —
Design & Engineering Services ;
Spec #01-01/17

December 6, 2016 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by emait or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Neshaminy Creek Trail: Central Park to Kelly Road —
Design & Engineering Services
Spec #01-01/17

December 6, 2016 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents inciuding Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDAT‘OR.Y Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Neshaminy Creek Trail: Central Park to Kelly Road -
Design & Engineering Services
Spec #01-01/17

December 6, 2016 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Neshaminy Creek Trail: Central Park to Kelly Road —
Design & Engineering Services
Spec #01-01/17

December 6, 2016 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Neshaminy Creek Trail: Central Park to Kelly Road —
Design & Engineering Services
Spec #01-01/17

December 6, 2016 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Neshaminy Creek Trail: Central Park to Kelly Road —
Design & Engineering Services
Spec #01-01/17

December 6, 2016 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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24

MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Neshaminy Creek Trail: Central Park to Kelly Road ~
Design & Engineering Services
Spec #01-01/17

December 6, 2016 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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21 Io# ; ) _— A A
Signature: 1/ ]/g rﬁzf) (, Pfi%nted Name and Title | % 1K1 'H@IW&Y ! QJ\‘%{"” 228
L i\/ 'f‘ > H 1
i YCU MUST PRINT CLLEARLY!
‘FENNOME Phone: 215 589 (90@‘1'
Company Name ‘s
Fax:.
1561 MAIN <pE8T | GuiTe 220
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
WALRAN 4 ToN) P A 18416 vreoktend penaon . ¢
City State Zip ~ \

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: %S’)\Q S ' 8@(&7\/ Printed Name and Title 3‘35" ToT1eN | Larips et kL('HCrCCIV




4o

g

MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Neshaminy Creek Trail: Central Park to Kelly Road —
Design & Engineering Services
Spec #01-01/117

December 6, 2016 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

Y

e enetn omd Dhectiio Assscades YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

Phone: A &2~ B2 -~ ARA L,

Company Name

.. Fax:

\BOD Poude B4 Suide 104
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:

wid a A\ o) Sl OFAT wdoeh, PADeSeh (B TOD 2o 1008865, v,
City State Zip N
I have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature; %ﬁ@am Printed Name and Title tu @] ADYE
. /7
y( YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

A . Marble Phone: _84-53% 2500
Company Name Fan 4sy. 533 42577
2200 Aenssame Bvd 200

Street Address Linit /Suite # Email:
Kigo@ Prussit— Pk 18101 rcustev @adwmarble. cong
City< State Zip

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

' ; (R€\9€CC1L
Signature: /2 [75//’ Pinted Name and Title ___ /¥ dv KCHM BGDI" dvator

7 AEGE)
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

/7[\%50’7*2(/[/ﬂ(}/ ne ﬂyzq( /4()4(7 Phone: ZJLOQ%' 57’5/5] . (?Z]y:}m

Company Name Sy (‘_ -

GE] (s U //r”(,/,pm,c// 245

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: (/
L. oLl /’Z/TL 190877 ANl (P Ny
City «_/ State 7 zip

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signatur%%m»bnmed Name and Title /777" 2 /(f mr e, PE

/:/‘?J - /,(, /(;'Jf_;f? lij €2




MANDATQRY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Neshaminy Creek Trail: Central Park to Kelly Road -
Design & Engineering Services
Spec #01-01/17

December 6, 2016 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

L "

sz’ - YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

MV\gMC‘&’M% \H»ua ?ﬁ&émpﬁ Phone: 2 %"‘? ﬁ“m??iﬁ

Company Name 7
. Fax:

1515 Wyeluvf- St 8 51 oo
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
Pl &@L% _ b4 Je MICHAEL . Conivort. @ AUS - (s
City State Zip
| have rj%t d the-the Notice above:
Signature:. ~ Printed Name and Title @J%W bﬁWm’

LL
PR
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

vl QM ety Vg (o Tstlion Phone: 2[5 = Bt/ S5 qod

Company Name ¥ / v
- ¢ Fax:

4t Laoton Pl

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
U arpidnan 4 /37% : i‘%% ‘ Bt esil O ) carrellesppeec iy 1 Ot

City / State Zip W/ ~ 5 ?

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: . 7//&-&" fi%'mted Name and Title ;j;é,; stu’i“ YA LR Z;,;m,g{ ?7{:3& (;ﬁwvg?,;;g

wF

s YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
QSI Phone: 0‘2/_5"’ y77 - 3/?0
Company Name .
3 5 \ Fax:
7 E) \reh A Ve,
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
BM.Sa.) esn P A 4% / 9040 Qr A Bus Serus, ot
City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: W Printed Name and Title /M ek /"(uf’g/éy E A maon
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MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Neshaminy Creek Trail: Central Park to Kelly Road —
Design & Engineering Services
Spec #01-01/17

December 6, 2016 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining ali bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

3

%' YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

A. Mol TroMAS & Asgoeadss Phone: 3§71 =~ "188 ~ W00
Company Name

Fax:

Bost Loiyse BR 1)
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:

MELEAICSRLRBE PA Ty kwfm%w @ OTY AAMINSLTVAG ., Covvs
City State Zip 4 ~d
I have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: 3 i‘l {"{2"“’ %’“’"’” Printed Name and Title _¥LE  £AMKas D Sson ATE,

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

%ﬂmﬁ %“\@‘452’4&% Phone: ,“,7 ‘”%QH CCZH

Company Name
; 1 44l z2lE
ol Ferte Aot oL =

Street Address Unit /Suite # Emaik

iﬁw Jmmm 1= e o d%&%K ¥ & FJAWQWM@W B g M’T @.«;«;ﬂ

City T } State 2ip
| have read and) unders d theithe Notice ahove:
jundersiep g

Y

Sy ;
| Signature:-...— B e ~"_ Printed Name and Title '*{';é:.w o traptcurg vgvza#r{mr
\ ) ’ e
%‘ E—— .
L YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
STEPHEN & ENVIEN S80I T b Phone: __ B0 2 -28& - 04 04
Company Name A,
) Fax; .
i Ailsa Couet
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
Figiag Swd Pl 23517 ot emhen s @ 5Termf) erasenv. com
City ! State Zip ! S I

| have read and unders the the Noticeabove'

=" Printed Name and Title ;j@’ Higny, £ @*@mfw{%ﬁ fg‘:fﬁgs Lo nil

Signature; / e
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MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Neshaminy Creek Trail: Central Park to Kelly Road -
Design & Engineering Services
Spec #01-01/17

December 6, 2016 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

3,

<

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

g

Rummel | K ie e _cined Kok Phone: __4&o/ 5238 L5y
Company Name

) Fax:
{ﬁ.‘@i)jﬁ /{“/QM;/AH? \{:";A’?)I:’FJ/ / - /f‘ “> 5@
Street Address Unit /Suite # Emait:
/4//5,?9 7Le“ £nd 77 NZDP{) /:ff“?/ﬁf (f:i! /6;'”21 l’; n;;} e }i{’}éj L Ly
City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: Do & A‘Z"’ Printed Name and Tile __ D enald Lereh Traasportalior

SN ot G

6.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

Mo YIRKEEL 4 A G800 BTES Phone: Gin - 841279

Company Name”

Fax:
3800 WINCHERTER, foMd . $9iTE B >
Street Address * Unit /Suite # Email:
£ 18044 BRoLLING=R & ;oA . tam
City State Zip

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: fﬂ@ﬁiﬁl@" % ot Pfinted Name and Title  EfAgal.. EoLLad6BR. SR FRaY
. A R i
e YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
LANGAN QM@ [N gETQ* 1N Phone: 5%(?97 "&6{5 “Oﬁ “Sf’] .
Company Name P
o Fax:
L1000 KLy 'D SO0
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
W AR RIN GTON P €97 SEINCHE LANGAN. Go M\
City State Zip

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

N -
Signature;s:‘e?&/hww CLT_:}‘Z;"’“’{*-"’” Printed Name and Title __ £ ep CER F (N (}‘r\} PRUT. MO,




MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Neshaminy Creek Trail: Central Park to Kelly Road -
Design & Engineering Services
Spec #01-01/17

December 6, 2016 2:30 PM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

?&
5l YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

‘PC)Z' é“/WrW/\//‘f%lfﬂ/c/x’“ (o (. Phone: COU~CSTYE 8/ T
chfﬂgp«;ﬂgy N% @ P(;}Bé”t c6.s Fax: & 7Y = ég\(/ ~0U¢

Street Address @ ¥ Unit /Suite # Email
N
"(P/ TTs7en (h-  JE€UG P/?/L«’*’N“Q/@fé? Fdﬁ —C. (o
City State Zip

| have read Werstand t Notice above:
- ™ 4. . ’) _
Signature: _ Printed Name and Title (=/7HA/ [. {25 ({,&SZN;«, [es dew
.l"

t‘-\é\-

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

(‘\—\'rb\fu«zﬂn\f\é\ LLJ Phone: (215 761 —1ddeo 21D

Company Name

]6920 /GC-QSL—-\; Nt <Du\.}; )—1’0‘- Fax:

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
/DJ\ ‘IC'&MO}\\‘C’«' : p/&‘ | o2 r”O('w\z,Qan»\waw\:z {‘i) CZ\\D\‘CN\M% JESNAY
City ) ;’ State Zip ' v
| have read and: understand the the Notice above:
_ i / | 1y te 1 hoe M Assacialy
Signature: - l(/m/ 'ﬁ?‘inted Name and Title ]\ GV E D c)\ (WGO }T_ . f:-n‘:%-mc'ﬂ ERR
AR - 2 YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
Honevec Enaneecion Phone: ( w\u LOY 4= 5 (M
Company Name - \) _ _ .

;o 2R |89
Fax: §\ LQV’»J} LAl - Lovion

e T3 i A D N ot
AR Fz\ﬂ“f}%ﬁﬁ“ A Peeel . Souda Do
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email;

DeEnlee o PA \ OO 1] Mase
City State Zip
[ have read a \/? understand the the Notice above:

! ' o .
Signature™ " Ay Al 4 \\’?/,4»9/}’7 £___ Printed Name and Title ﬂ \GE”\ LAC D \Q

\,‘
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o |

Nibos Dwg,@im' s Ao
Addase 1B Waackeb Bf Siite [

Mulsdelphia  PA 14163
Ema | Dovalas. RobYIng @ NeOW . (AW
»

N
Addess




MANDATC_)RY Pre-Proposal Meeting

RFP Neshaminy Creek Trail: Central Park to Kelly Road —
Design & Engineering Services
Spec #01-01/17

December 6, 2016 2:30 PM

County of Bucks and Engineer Representatives in Attendance:
3

Hichined Bobler F 0 ¢ C
. o e L B el
June Aesgncer s _
SN (Y EAS

\-%;.
g
5




